Brenda Hopwood

From: Kaci Osborne <KOsborne@peoria.org>
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Kaci Osborne

Email:
KOsborne@peoria.org

Home Address
12801 W Center St Hanna City, 11 61536

Business Name

Business Address

Home Phone

3092675224

Business Phone
3092675224

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Riverfront Program and Policy Advisory Committee

Community Volunteer Experience

YPGP- Vice Chair and Co-Chair of Community Connections Committee

HOPE- (Children's Hospital of lllinois Fundraising Group)- President & Race Coordinator United Way- Gen U- Connect
Committee- 4 years Peoria Art Guild- Youth Advisory Board Illinois River Roads Scenic Byway- Board Member

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background
Peoria Area Convention and Visitors Bureau- Tourism Manager

Educational Background
University of Illinois Springfield

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | am excited to help develop and promote new events on the Riverfront while working to improve upon and
grow the great events we currently have!

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 173.249.66.74 (mail.peoira.org)

Date/Time: August 3, 2015 10:57 am

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/44.0.2403.125

Safari/537.36



